
From: Prosper, Terrie D. 
Sent: 9/27/2012 9:19:18 AM 
To: Doll, Laura (/0=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD) 
Cc: 
Bee: 
Subject: RE: Pacific Gas and Electric Company News Release: PG&E NAMES GREG 

KIRALY SENIOR VICE PRESIDENT OF ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION 
OPERATIONS 

Nope, I don't get press releases from PG&E usually. I've asked that I receive everything in the past but 
that hasn't happened. Something you can do for me? 

From: Doll, Laura [mailto:LRDD@pge.com] 
Sent: Thursday, September 27, 2012 9:16 AM 
To: Prosper, Terrie D. 
Subject: Re: Pacific Gas and Electric Company News Release: PG&E NAMES GREG KIRALY 
SENIOR VICE PRESIDENT OF ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION OPERATIONS 

You get these anyway, is that right? 
I can't ever figure out what is public! 

Quiet crowd here this morning ... 

From: Prosper, Terrie D. rmailtoiterrie.prosper@cpuc.ca.qov1 
Sent: Thursday, September 27, 2012 09:11 AM 
To: Doll, Laura 
Subject: RE: Pacific Gas and Electric Company News Release: PG&E NAMES GREG KIRALY 
SENIOR VICE PRESIDENT OF ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION OPERATIONS 

Thanks! 

From: Doll, Laura fmailtoiLRDD@pqe.com1 
Sent: Wednesday, September 26, 2012 11:53 AM 
To: Clanon, Paul; Prosper, Terrie D. 
Subject: FW: Pacific Gas and Electric Company News Release: PG&E NAMES GREG KIRALY 
SENIOR VICE PRESIDENT OF ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION OPERATIONS 
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FYI 

From: Corporate Relations Mailbox 
Sent: Wednesday, September 26, 2012 11:47 AM 
To: News Release Distribution 
Subject: Pacific Gas and Electric Company News Release: PG&E NAMES GREG KIRALY SENIOR 
VICE PRESIDENT OF ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION OPERATIONS 

Pacific Gas and Electric Company issued the following release entitled: 

PG&E NAMES GREG KIRALY SENIOR VICE PRESIDENT 

OF ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION OPERATIONS 

SAN FRANCISCO, Calif.—Pacific Gas and Electric Company (PG&E) announced today the 
appointment of Greg Kiraly as Senior Vice President of Electric Distribution Operations. 
Kiraly, who has served as Vice President of Electric Distribution Operations, will lead a team 
of 4,200 employees that design, build, maintain and operate the company's electric distribution 
system. The department was recently expanded to include Customer Service Delivery, a joint 
electric and gas team responsible for energy service requests. He will continue to report 
directly to Executive Vice President of Electric Operations Geisha Williams. 

Since joining PG&E in 2008, Kiraly has been a major force in the company's efforts to 
improve electric distribution reliability. Thanks in part to Kiraly's leadership and the tireless 
work of his team, the duration of electric outages experienced by customers has steadily 
decreased over the last four years. Service interruptions are also at an all-time low. 

This year, Kiraly was instrumental in the launch of several significant employee safety 
programs to foster and develop a safety culture focused on providing our employees with the 
tools, training and knowledge needed to remain safe on the job. Kiraly has also taken an active 
leadership role on safety issues for the company as a member of the Executive Safety Steering 
Committee. 

"When it comes to safety, reliability and affordability, 'good' is never good enough, 
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and Greg is constantly challenging his team to find ways to improve service for our 
customers," said Williams. "Overseeing a team of 4,200 men and women requires extensive 
familiarity with our operations, a performance-driven leadership style, a passion for serving our 
customers and a commitment to continuous improvement: all qualities that define Greg Kiraly. 
There is no one better suited to lead this expanded team." 

Kiraly first joined PG&E as Vice President of Electric Maintenance and Construction in what 
was then the utility's energy delivery organization. In 2010, Kiraly took on a special 
assignment to oversee the day-to-day operations of the SmartMeter™ Operations team. 

Before joining PG&E in 2008, Kiraly served as Vice President, Distribution System 
Operations, Energy Delivery at Commonwealth Edison in Chicago. Kiraly also spent 15 years 
with Public Service Electric and Gas Company in Newark, New Jersey, where he held a variety 
of positions in gas and electric distribution. 

Kiraly holds a bachelor's degree in industrial engineering from New Jersey Institute of 
Technology and a master's of business administration in finance from Seton Hall University. 
He is also a recent graduate of Harvard University's Advanced Management Program. 

Pacific Gas and Electric Company, a subsidiary of PG&E Corporation (NYSE:PCG). is one of 
the largest combined natural gas and electric utilities in the United States. Based in San 
Francisco, with 20,000 employees, the company delivers some of the nation's cleanest energy 
to 15 million people in Northern and Central California. For more information, visit 
http://www.pge.com/about/newsroom/ and www.pgecurrents.com. 
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PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy. 
To learn more, please visit http://www.pae.com/about/companv/privacv/customer/ 

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy Tolearn more, please visit ntfp:/7www.pge com/about/company/privacy/customer/ 
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